
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

FYI: 

• • II -

Tue 5/23/2023 3:41 :04 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Christopher Cusson[  
Billy Sabatini[  Adam 

 Michael Martin 
(  
RE: [External] Re: Winter cover plans/files/drawings? 

Winter Cover Manual scanning is done so I will hold on to the actual hard copy in my office until one 
of you comes to fetch it - don't want to leave it out on a counter & have it walk off!! 

Thank you very much - will review now & let's keep this rolling - JIM 

From: Christopher Cusson <  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 10:15 AM 
To: Hall, James <  
Cc: Billy Sabatini <  Adam Stanisz <  Michael 
Martin (  <  
Subject: [External] Re: Winter cover plans/files/drawings? 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or 
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing 
button in Outlook. 

Hi Jim, 
Absolutely. Billy has asked me to prioritize this as well to make sure we update the scope of work for 
approval and have a plan for the remaining unspent Keystone funding for this fiscal year. I will also be 
working on planning and future ship maintenance needs including shipyard. I do understand the 
limited time we have to make sure we can invoice and cover as much as we can related to the cover 
with this Keystone and use any remaining funds for additional Niagara needs. I will get with the team 
and get back to you soon. This is a top priority. 

Talk to you soon, 
Chris 

Christopher Cusson 
Waterfront Manager, Captain 
Flagship Niagara League 
Work Number: 814-425-5184 
sailfnl.org 



Virus-free.www.avast.com 

On Thu, May 18, 2023 at 7:16 PM Hall, James <  wrote: 
Hey, I recognize that you're all getting ready to take off on Sunday for this l51 sail training of the 
season BUT IF YOU CAN TRY TO PULL TOGETHER WHATEVER FILES you have with the 
plans/fabrication info for a replacement canvas cover for Niagara & get them to me, that would be 
ideal. 

I can scan whatever you've got & then have it to give back to you when you're back @ the end of the 
month but I DO want to get this replacement planning/construction underway ASAP so we're not 
left out in the proverbial cold come the end of this summer!! 

Our intent is to get rolling on this with the yet "uncommitted" (unspent) FY2023 Keystone funds 
before the end of this FY so I need to engage potential fabricator(s) ASAP to start the process 
(procuring materials, getting them the plans so they can figure out the scheduling of work, etc.). 

Thanks -JIM 

James E. Hall 
Site Administrator, Erie Maritime Museum 
Bureau of Historic Sites and Museums 
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission 

Telephone: 814/452-2744, Ext. 203 
Email:  
Address: Erie Maritime Museum 
150 East Front Street, Suite 100 
Erie PA 16507-1594 

www.eriemaritimemuseum.org I www.phmc.pa.gov 
www .facebook.com/ eriemaritime 1813 


